On 13 October 1879 a group of residents, who between them had 35 children, requested the Minister of Public Instruction to consider their request for the immediate erection of a State School. On 8 November 1879, the Department was offered a 12 x 12 room for the school at 7 shillings and sixpence rent per week.

On 3 June 1881, a portable school house and living quarters was supplied for 116 pounds on a 1 acre site surrendered by Henry Wicks. The school was opened on 22 August 1881 with Catherine Kemp as Head Teacher. By 1899 there were 53 pupils.

A new school was built in 1908 and as enrolments increased so did additions to the building, including an adjacent teacher residence.

During World War 2, zig zag trenches were dug in the school playground for bomb shelters.

In 1982 this school was demolished and a new one built. In 2006 there were 162 pupils.